First Parish and Religious Society of Warwick:

Prominent in early Town history, Warwick’s Unitarian meeting house no longer
hosts regular services. The Town Clock, manufactured by E. Howard & Co. in
Boston and donated by the Clapp family in 1884, is housed in its tower, and by
permission of the Parish Committee (see page 9), the beautiful building, erected in
1835, still sees occasional use by visiting congregations and wedding parties, and for
Memorial Day ceremonies.



